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Er. Fred Urahen
The llew York ‘Ynes
1920 L 5t., W
Waahlngton, U.C,.

lear Fred,

43 1 told you I would, after my 9:%0 rnwuical ansolntnent yosterday worning L walioed
thy four blocks to you office, You were not in. You .id not answer at Noiie OLOUY, IHiCiude
ing "Bke" on the desic hat heard from you anu thore was 16 zessage for iwe L ua.e & Low
phonc calls, sat unit read the Paper, end waitod untdl after 11:15, when L bau to lewves

Abd I did have a tape recordor with =@ and hmd o carcy 1t the ontire day. sut L was
ready to leep my vord.

I shall not pross you on this. iy sole purposc was to be us fair as posuible to vou
and 1 was not only willing to go %o soms troubls to do tds but I ddd. by thiv I uean nore
than luggung the tape recorder around and ¥1ling that tim: walting. as 1 told you, L walted
1 think a moru than Ludlr asount of tims to hewr from you anu others to whom 1 adurescsed
quegtions in this nuttor. I could delsy the writin; no longer and, Locause 1 .uew 1t was
posalble yestorday's examiuation eould lead to surgszy, L nec She dreft of what & Plan
couploteds I would have incorporated anythdng you :dght have said that would bu rulevunt,
as I 811l will should you have anything 4o say = up until the time 4t is retypede

I have not exploited the questions you did not answer, as I tldak you understand
would not have been ut oll unfair. L have reat:dcted Bysell to what you did answer when
you phoned ne. Because it wus rwlevant, 1 had included the leaking oi the contract to you
ir the body of the bouke 1 was quit: bapuy to get your explanation ol how trat cuse to pass
and 1 have incorporatei it in full. I also beliove ite It wercly coni'irms, with detail,
what i had sssumeds If you recall, I did tell you thds, in effeet, whin we first startod
talking, prior to your astory on Lattimer,

When I dic this draft, I reread your story. L then noted sonwtudng of wileh 1 welicve
1 uay not have asked you., You riporiec that tho clothing had been shown to others than
govermment people prior to bein; showito Latiicer. I can underston. toas You Ay LaVe naua
an fnintended error iu reporting this, but because it is possible that you were so iuiloimed,
I agit it you were and if so, by wion sud what you can tell me about ite L am not trying
to alip up on your blind side on this. I went you to know it was a vio. ation of soth the
contruet and Archives regulations. slsoc, as I told you, it is a subjuct about which *hoads
perjured hingelf when I sued for pisctures of the damage to the clotidng only so that L
could study 1% and have it examined by my own criminalist.

<L 1t iy your right to let tne regord stay the way it is anc £ hove not excerclsed wy
right to use that as fully as I was tewptod 1o, & do rogrut ite

“here will be more such stories. IF and wien therc are, 1 hope your rup.rding of
than will be wore traditional, and taat you an. the Uimes wili treat them as othoer
subjects are and should be treateds

Sincerely,
Harold volsberg



